

RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Oct 2017 14:08:54 -0400

That makes 2 of us!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October-18-17 2:08 PM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Sadly not. I've emailed and called but I suspect he is avoiding me!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October 18, 2017 2:08 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <[Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)>
Cc: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <[Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca](mailto:tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca)>
Subject: FW: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Karen,

Tim and I were just wondering if you have had a chance to connect with Martin on next steps and timing for the Fair Hydro Plan Implementation regs?

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 8:49 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Great. Thanks for the update, Karen.

Martin

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October 16, 2017 8:47 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <[Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca](mailto:tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca)>

Subject: Re: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Thanks Martin.

Coming out of the P's briefing we heard there was agreement this would not go forward this week, as things are not quite ready. Let's speak tomorrow about next steps and timing.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 7:35 PM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Rebecca,

With all the work related to the AG report today we won't be able to provide comments on the note. New drafting instructions went to legal today, so the regs are undergoing further changes.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October 16, 2017 5:01 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Martin,

Just checking on status of ENERGY's comments on the note.

Many thanks,
Rebecca

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 8:36 AM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Rebecca,

We're reviewing and will get back to you. The third reg we previously referenced will be tracking to a later date.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October 16, 2017 7:20 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>

Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Martin,

Please find attached a revised draft LRC CBN incorporating updates from ENERGY's draft LRC approval form.

Hoping ENERGY can kindly please fact check and advise on the questions noted in the CBN by EOD today. We are also planning to send for fact check to MOF, TBS and MAG.

Also, can ENERGY please advise if these are the only two proposed regulatory amendments to support OFHP implementation, or if we can expect that there will be additional proposed amendments in the coming weeks since there was previously discussion of 3-4 regulatory changes.

Thank you,
Rebecca

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 8:28 PM

To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)

Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)

Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Rebecca,

Unfortunately staff we're not able to complete reviewing the note and filling in the placeholders, but I've attached the draft LRC approval form so that you have some material to work off of.

Staff and agencies are still working on the draft fees regulations, but I will share those when I can.

I am also copying in Rob, as I understand that Deputy Davidson is looking for some material to review on this in preparation for next week.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)

Sent: October 13, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>

Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>; Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Sounds good, thanks very much!

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: October 13, 2017 11:22 AM

To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)

Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)

Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Thanks, Rebecca.

We will review the note and work to fill in the placeholders.

I will also loop in with folks on the timelines to determine a path forward.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October 13, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>; Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Martin,

Please find attached an initial draft LRC CBN on ENERGY's proposed OFHP implementation regulatory amendments bundle. The note includes a number of placeholders for additional details. Can ENERGY please provide feedback along with any draft materials if available by the end of the day today.

To clarify, ENERGY is not yet on the agenda for Cabinet on Oct 18. We have flagged it for folks here, including PO, and I would suggest your MO reach out as well.

Happy to discuss any questions and apologies for the tight turnaround.

Thank you,
Rebecca

Rebecca Teare
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4970